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TO: All Market Users

FROM: Angelo Demasi, Chief Executive Officer

SUBJECT: Adelaide Cup, Easter & Anzac Day Holiday Periods

[ ] URGENT [ ] PLEASE REPLY [X] FOR YOUR INFORMATION [ | PLEASE REVIEW

Dear Market User,
Please find below operating hours covering Adelaide Cup, Easter and Anzac Day periods.
Adelaide Cup

Monday 14 March 2016 Market Closed Adelaide Cup
Tuesday 15 March 2016 Early Entry 04.15 am

Easter Period

Thursday 24 March 2016 Early Entry 04.15 am

Friday 25 March 2016 Market Closed Good Friday Public Holiday
Saturday 26 March 2016 Market Closed Easter Saturday

Sunday 27 March 216 Market Closed Easter Sunday

Monday 28 March 2016 Market Closed Easter Monday Public Holiday
Tuesday 29 March 2016 Early Entry 04.15 am

Anzac Day

Monday 25 April 2016 Market Closed Anzac Day Public Holiday
Tuesday 26 April 2016 Early Entry 04.15 am

*Saturday 26 March 2016 - Please check with your supplier for operating hours as not all tenants will be trading on this
day.

On behalf of the Board of Directors and all staff, | take this opportunity to wish you, your staff and your family a happy
and safe Easter.
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